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CPE Licensure

From: cpelicensure@ky.gov
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 1:59 PM
To: CPE Licensure
Subject: Supplementary Licensure Application Accepted by CPE

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education  

Andy Beshear 
Governor 100 Airport Road, 2nd Floor 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Phone: 502-573-1555 

http://cpe.ky.gov 

Aaron Thompson, Ph.D. 
President 

Summit Christian University Supplementary Licensure Application has been accepted by CPE. 

In accordance with 13 KAR 1:020, the license for Summit Christian University as a postsecondary 
institution has been amended to include the following: 

CIP Code : 24.0102 - General Studies. -  
Degree Level : Associate  
Degree Designation : AS  
Program Title : General Studies  

Site Name Site Address 
Community Fellowship Baptist Church 90 St, Rt 408, Hickory, KY, 42051  
First Baptist Church-Paducah 2890 Broadway St, Paducah, KY, 42001  

07/29/21: This is conditioned upon the institution submitting to CPE once received approval 
documentation from ABHE. 

If you have questions, please contact us at kpedshelp@ky.gov.  

Sincerely, 
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Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education 
100 Airport Road, 2nd Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

 


